Metropolitan Edison Company
Met-Ed--4GPU
Middietown, Pennsylvania 17057

717 9444041

Writer's C ect Dial Number

July 8, 1980
TLL 320

TMI Program Office

Attn: Mr. Bernard J. Snyder, Program Director
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Sir:

Three Mile Island Nuclear Station, Unit TI (TMI-2)
Operating License No. DPR-73
Docket No. 50-320
Recovery Operations Plan Change Request No. 2

Enclosed is Recovery Operations Plan Change Request No. 2, coacerning surveillance
requirements of the Auxiliary Building and Fuel Handling Building Ventilation
Systems. This change request is made to change the ventilation system flow rate
requirements during testing subsequent to the removal from service of the
Supplementarv Ventilation System.

Sincerely,
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Director, TMI-II
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Enclosure

ecr J. T. Colline
D. DiIanni
H. Silver
R. Reid
V. Stello
B. H. Grier
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